CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

March 11, 2021

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino
SUBJECT: Change Order #1 - City Hall Boiler Room Asbestos, Lead and Mold Remediation

A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Metro Contracting & Environmental
Inc. on October 21, 2020, in the amount of $68,300.00.

While performing the remediation, additional pipe insulation was exposed and found to contain
mold. The Contractor offered to remediate this additional mold-containing pipe insulation at no additional
cost. However, there will be a cost of $1,140.00 to re-insulate this piping with new insulation. This change
will result in an additional $1,140.00 to their contract, bringing the total contract amount to $69,440.00.

Funding for this change order will be from Tribal Revenue.

Will the Council vote to approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator

Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer Il

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: March 17, 2021

Kennedy Spanbauer Touma Voccio Tompkins




